FILED MAY 12, 2014
DOCUMENT NO. 02224-14
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Shawna Senko

From: Kate Biel

Sent: Monday, May 12, 2014 4:09 PM

To: Shawna Senko

Subject: FW: Request to change docket title and prog mod

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Monday, May 12, 2014 4:09 PM

To: Adam Hill

Cc: Hong Wang; Laura King; Patti Daniel; Kate Biel
Subject: RE: Request to change docket title and prog mod

Thank you for your help! We will change the docket title to reflect the title as clarified below.

Dorothy

From: Adam Hill

Sent: Monday, May 12, 2014 3:47 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Hong Wang; Tiffany Williams; Laura King; Patti Daniel
Subject: RE: Request to change docket title and prog mod

Sorry, the first title is the old title. | did not make that clear. Here is the final title:

Notice of transfer of water and wastewater facilities of Innerarity Island Development Corporation to Escambia County,
and cancellation of Certificate Nos. 546W and 476S in Escambia County.

Adam R. Hill
Engineering Specialist |
Division of Engineering
(850) 413-6425

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Monday, May 12, 2014 3:46 PM

To: Adam Hill

Cc: Hong Wang; Tiffany Williams; Laura King; Patti Daniel
Subject: RE: Request to change docket title and prog mod

Thank you, Tiffany.

Hi Adam, I'm getting ready to make the revisions you requested, however, the suggested title below
looks like two titles. We don’t generally put periods in titles until the end... please advise how you
would like the title to read in its finalized form.

Thank you for your help!

Dorothy


FPSC Commission Clerk
FILED MAY 12, 2014
DOCUMENT NO. 02224-14
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK


From: Tiffany Williams

Sent: Monday, May 12, 2014 2:59 PM

To: Adam Hill

Cc: Laura King; Patti Daniel; Dorothy Menasco

Subject: RE: Request to change docket title and prog mod

| CC’'d Dorothy Menasco, she handles these kind of changes.

From: Adam Hill

Sent: Monday, May 12, 2014 2:40 PM

To: Tiffany Williams

Cc: Laura King; Patti Daniel

Subject: Request to change docket title and prog mod

Good afternoon, Tiffany-

Please change the information for Docket 140061 to the following:

Title: Abandonment of water and wastewater system in Escambia County by Innerarity Island Development Corporation.
Notice of transfer of water and wastewater facilities of Innerarity Island Development Corporation to Escambia County,
and cancellation of Certificate Nos. 546W and 476S in Escambia County

Prog mod: B 1 e (Sale to Governmental Agency)

If there are any further steps | should take to help process this or someone else | should forward this to please let me
know.

Thanks!

Adam R. Hill
Engineering Specialist |
Division of Engineering
(850) 413-6425





